 BENTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE <

e

Sheriff

Ronald J. Tippett Office (319) 472-2337 Chief Deputy
113 E. 3rd Street - Fax (319) 472-4770 John Lindaman
Vinton, lowa 52349-1756 sheriff@bentonsheriff.com

TO: DATE:

FROM: Case #

RE: DAYS CREDIT

Please recheck the number of days you have given me as credit toward my sentence and send a certified copy of
same to the Benton County Sheriff’s Office. Following is information you will need to complete my request.

Last Name: : First Name: Ml:

DOB: SSN:

Benton Co Charge/Sentence(s):

My Mittimus indicates | was given _days credit, but | believe | should have been given ___days. | believe the
following time periods should count for credit:

My Mittimus indicates | was allowed to serve my sentence concurrently with another in your Jail. | believe the
following time periods should count for credit:

Starting Date Ending Date Where Confined Criminal Docket#

Comments:

Sheriff’s Office: Please forward a certified copy of my correct credit to:
Benton County Sheriff’s Office
113 E 3 St

Vinton IA 52349



